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4.2.2. Details of subscriptions like e-journals, e-books, membership
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1 message

Mangai Kumaran <mangaikumaran@ymail.com> Wed, Sep 7, 2022 at 1:19 PM
Reply-To: Mangai Kumaran <mangaikumaran@ymail.com>

To: Smc Edn <smcedn@gmail.com>, Catherine Joseph <catherinejoseph2@gmail.com>, "beryl07.arul@gmail.com”
<beryl07 arul@gmail.com>, Sheeja Vayola <shjvayolad4 @gmail.com>

Gmail - Fw: THE AMERICAN LIBRARY

Beryl Arulsamy <beryl07.arul@gmail.com>

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

---— Forwarded Message -—----
From: "Mangai Kumaran” <mangaikumaran@ymail.com>

To: "mangaikumaran@ymail.com” <mangaikumaran@ymail.com>
Sent: Wed, Sep 7, 2022 at 13:18

. Subject: Fw: THE AMERICAN LIBRARY
The American Library

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

-—-- Forwarded Message —--
From: "Chennai, American Center" <ChennaiAmCenter@state.gov>
I To: "mangaikumaran@ymail.com" <mangaikumaran@ymail.com>
Cc: "Alagappan. Usha" <AlagappanU@state .gov>, "Paramasivam, Chitrakala S"
<ParamasivarmCS@state.gov>
Sent: Wed, Sep 7, 2022 at 8:42
Subject: THE AMERICAN LIBRARY

‘ Dear Dr. Mangai:

'] We wish to acknowledge the receipt of Rs.3,000.00 (Rupees Three Thousand Only) towards
renewing your institutional membership.

We have renewed vour membership and the new membership numbers are:

CH220441, CH220442, CH220443, CH220444 and CH220445. The membership is valid until
June 30, 2024.

The catalog of all the American Centers in India is availablc at https:/americanspacesindia.on.
worldcat.org/discovery

You may also check our home page at hitps:/ in.usembassy.gov/embassy-consulates/chennai
11 more information about the resources and services of our Center.
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P'leasc carry your an original, valid, government-issued photo 1D card (e.g. passport/driver
license/voter ID card/Permanent Account Number (PAN) Card/Aadhaar Card/collegc/univcrsily ID
card) for entry. Cell phones must be deposited at the security counter of the Consulate General.
/‘ Ollfer electronic devices, including iPads/notebooks/laptops, etc., are not allowed. and a storage
/ :‘i\cuily is not available. Please note that there is no parking on the premises of the Consulate

| General.

| With best wishes,

Sincerely,

The American Center Team

The U.S. Consulate General

.: | Gemini Circle

Chennai 600 006

Phone: 044 — 2857 4166 / 4041 / 4324

Online Catalog: hups:/.’americanspaccsindia.on.worldcal.org/discovcry

Website: https://in.uscmbnssy.govleducalion—culture/amcrican-spaccs/amcrican-spacc-chcnnai/

, From: Mangai Kumaran <mangaikumaran@ymail.com>

\ Sent: 29 August 2022 11:27

‘ | To: Chennai, American Center <ChennaiAmCenter@state.gov>
| | Subject: THE AMERICAN LIBRARY

@ | DeersiMadam,
Prayerful Greetings from Stella Matutina College of Education.

We would like to bring to your kind notice that we have renewed our THE AMERICAN LIBRARY
MEMBERSHIP on 27/06/2022. INSTITUTIONAL MEMBERSHIP ID CH220441-445. We humbly request
you to send an official letter acknowledging the membership with the receipt and the renewal. We request
you to kindly send the e-copy of the receipt and renewal of our membership. Kindly do the needful at the

earliest. Anticipating your reply.

Thank You.

With regards,

Dr. K.Mangai,

Assistant Professor,

Stella Matutina College of Education,
| Chennai-600083.

| Ph: 9940164227
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MADRAS UNIVERSITY LIBRARY (MUL)

University of Madras, Chepauk, Chennai — 600 005.
APPLICATION FOR LIBRARY MEMBERSHIP

(Institution)
M|U M| L

Name of the InstitutioninBlock || ¢ [7 [ g [ C [ L | A
Letters M| A o v Tl INV] R

clo || | E |G |E 0 |F |s0M
Addrm . A

Ashor . Koumovr w‘ sodou
Q_Mr\o‘v{ - &3

Phone : Email: WQLM@_?M_M_
Name and Designation of the i '
contact person who will deal gg, &% € Jomored sedonr
with the Library transactions Libromgan - MM__EZM
Number of Library Tickets 5
required
Details of payment of By Cash : Amount: Rs. [ 00 ] —
refundable Deposit * ' ;
Details of payment of service By Cash : Amount: Rs. 1060 / i
charges*

Note : * Refundable deposit of Rs. 2000/- upto S tickets plus annual service charges of Rs.200/- per

Library Ticket.
We hereby undertake that,

1 We will abide by the Library Rules and Regulations.
2. We will compensate to the Library any loss arising from theft, damage etc, of the

book(s) borrowed.

3. We will return the book(s) borrowed by the due dates and, if we fail to return/renew
them, we undertake to replace or pay the dues/cost of the book(s) as per the Library

rules.

4. We will return all the book(s) and library tickets to the Library before cancelling

owr membership.
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Date: 25 I vé / Ap22 >((' MBR%Y' ¥ Signature of the Head of Institution

3 <A Z

5% g ! nncipal ~_
“Ca{Eor Office wsergdly) Stella Matutina Collags
“® oF EP—\ﬁ. . ‘ of Educath

Admission No.: Date: Tved Library Tickets ......ccee..c Nos. aghok Nagar,

The Institution may be enrolled Chennai - 600 083 _

as an Institutional Member

University Librarian Signature with Date:

Received the refund of our deposit amount - .

RE S after clearing all our dues/charges  Signature of authorised person with Date

Membership closed OR ...

Remarks, if any

Date :

CRS Staff

University Librarian



AFSTaN LEBMEHHIDB BHITCOBLD

MADRAS UNIVERSITY LIBRARY (MUL)
Tholkapiar Campus, Chepauk, Chennai - 600 005.
No. 649 ‘ Date :.pl.v&...@.‘.a.nb-’i

Received mmgﬁth%&%m&/lg;ucrtw&h
the sum of RleQO/\ (Rupees ... ONA..... i‘howsm,x@z\«ey
..... i3

being the deposit for loan of books from the University Library, as per the rule 2.2 Loan/ Fees



A Information and Ubrary Network Centre
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Sincerely Yours
Ashok Kumar Ral
Sclentist-£(CS)
Cut Horn
N-UIST MEMBERSHIP FEE RECEPT
Recoot Date 20230003 Receipt No: 3781

m-.o-u.—n.u-mummv-l‘
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Rs. 5900
Sincergly Y
Wl
Fahmmo;ufm)

Thes recex s vald on reakzaton of Chegque and DO
Sutyect 1o Ganchnagen Guss-at) ursdictcr ordy
Orére Pregec Dete 20230502 06 4 37
BFLBNET Ref No - DENLUST 2023055
GSTIN. 2AAAATH480J12S.

Infocty, PB. No. 4, Ganchinagar - 382007, Gujanst, INDIA
vk, A 3 Y, - Ao, Y00 (WR0
Ph.: +91.79-23288000, Fax : +91-79-23288222, htyy/Avww rfibnslac in

Principal

Stella Matutina Collegg

of Education
Ashok Nagar,
Chennai - 600 u¥3
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